
REVISED 08/19/2020 

 

 
 Governing Board’s Finance and Audit Committee  

Meeting Notice and Agenda* 
Friday, August 21, 2020 

9:00am 
Virtual Meeting# 

 
General Matters 

1. Call to Order 
 
Tracy Nuckolls 

 
9:00am 

 
Action Items 

2. Approval of Minutes from June 19, 2020 
 

 
Tracy Nuckolls 
 

 
9:05am 

 
Reports and Feedback 

3. Investment Update  
 

4. Enrollment Trends 
 

5. Enterprise Risk Management Update 
 

6. Internal Audit Update 
a. August 2020 OIA Executive Summary 

 
7. Information Technology and HIPAA 

 
 

8. CFO Update 
a. Revenue Bonds 

i. Inception to Date Report 
ii. FY 2020 Report to the JCCR 

b. Aviation Expansion Project - FY 2020 Report to JCCR 
c. Expenditure Limitation Ballot Initiative 
d. Classification & Compensation Study 
e. Public Safety Personnel Retirement System Pension 

Funding Policy 
 

 
John Utter 
 
Nic Richmond 
 
David Bea, Jeff Silvyn 
 
Jeff Silvyn 
 
 
Raj Murthy, Denise 
Morrison 
 
David Bea 

 
9:10am 

 
9:30am 

 
9:50am 

 
10:00am 

 
 

10:15am 
 
 

10:30am 
 
 
 

 

Effectiveness Discussion 
 

  

Information Items 
9. Future Agenda Items 

a. Workforce Update 
b. Competency-Based Education 
c. Marketing 
d. Enrollment Management 

 

  

Adjournment   
 
 



Finance and Audit Committee Agenda 08/21/2020
 Page 2 

 
 

 
Next Meeting 
October 23, 2020 
Zoom Webinar 
 
*Option to recess into executive session – Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(2) the Committee may vote to go into 
executive session for discussion or consideration of records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt 
and discussion of information or testimony that is specifically required to be maintained as confidential by state or 
federal law. 
 
**Additional Information – Additional information about the above agenda items is available for review on the College’s 
website. 
 
**The Committee reserves the right to change the order of agenda items. 
 
**To request a reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities, a minimum of five (5) business days before 
the event is requested.  Contact Phone: (520) 206-4539 Fax: (520) 206-4567. 
 
Members of the Committee may participate by telephone, video, or internet conferencing.  
 
#VIRTUAL MEETING 
Following the guidance of public health officials, the College has closed its facilities to the public and allows only 
restricted access for essential personnel to promote social distancing and limit the spread of the coronavirus. 
Accordingly, the Finance and Audit Committee will conduct this meeting through remote technology only.  Members of 
the public interested in following the proceedings may do so via Zoom webinar. 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://pima.zoom.us/s/91943721210 
 
Or join by phone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):  
    US : +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or  
            +1 646 558 8656 
    Webinar ID: 919 4372 1210 
    International numbers available: https://pima.zoom.us/u/ab2YYb6mPj 

https://www.pima.edu/about-pima/leadership-policies/governing-board/finance-advisory-committee/agendas-minutes.html
https://pima.zoom.us/s/91943721210


 
Governing Board’s Finance and Audit Committee 

Friday, June 19, 2020 
9:00am 

Virtual Meeting - Zoom Webinar 
 

Meeting Minutes 
 
In Attendance: 
Tracy Nuckolls (Chair), David Bea (Ex-Officio), Demion Clinco, Scott Odom, Ken Marcus, Ben Tuchi, Daniel 
Soza (Ex-Officio), Agnes Maina (Ex-Officio), Jesus Manzanedo, Adrianne Regrutto (Chair-Elect), Maria 
Garcia 
 
Unable to Attend: 
Clarence Vatne 
 
Guests: 
Provost Dolores Durán-Cerda; Internal Auditor Jose Saldamando 
 
General Matters 
1. Call to Order 

Chair Tracy Nuckolls called the meeting to order at 9:03am, noting a quorum was met. 
 
Action Items 
2. Approval of Minutes from April 17, 2020 

Chair Nuckolls asked if the Committee had any changes to the minutes.  With one correction to the 
spelling of a Committee member’s name, a motion was made to approve the minutes. 
 

Motion No. 202006-01: Approve Minutes from April 17, 2020 
First: Maria Garcia 
Second: Ken Marcus 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously (Nuckolls, Odom, Marcus, Tuchi, Manzanedo, Regrutto, 
Garcia voting in favor) 
Motion Carried. 

 
Reports and Feedback 
3. 2020-2021 Committee Schedule  

Chair Nuckolls discussed the draft meeting calendar for fiscal year 2021; any suggestions for changes 
can be sent to the Office of Finance and Administration. 
 
Mr. Demion Clinco joined the meeting in progress. 
 

3



4. Provost Update (Dolores Durán-Cerda) 
Chair Nuckolls introduced the Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor, Dr. Dolores Durán-Cerda, who 
began with an overview of the areas within her purview.  She continued by outlining the major 
actions of the COVID-19 response on the academic operations of the College, describing the 
transition to online and virtual learning and the extraordinary work of faculty, adjunct faculty, and 
staff to continue to provide services and education to students. 
 
The CARES Act provided $10M to the College, half of which has already been distributed directly to 
students.  Approximately half of the remainder will be used to purchase laptops, tablets, and wifi 
connections, which will form the foundation of a student technology-lending program in the Fall 
semester.  The remainder will be used for additional student relief and/or other needs that arise. 
 
In June, Career and Technical Education programs began a phased re-entry to the College to allow 
students to access the hands-on equipment and materials necessary for learning.  Dr. Durán-Cerda 
described the protocols in place to ensure appropriate social distancing and adherence to the 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention guidelines, including the provision of personal protective 
equipment to students, faculty, and staff. 
 
The Fall semester will be largely virtual, online, and hybrid, with some in-person courses.  Dr. Durán-
Cerda shared data on the number of students, faculty, and staff typically on-site on a given day and 
how it translates to the ability to social distance.  Chair Nuckolls inquired as to the faculty’s 
reception to transitioning to online and virtual, and Dr. Durán-Cerda outlined the work of 
PimaOnline and the Teaching and Learning Center to support and develop faculty as they transition 
into an online or virtual environment.  Enrollment is a concern for Fall, as there is great uncertainty 
in the community. 
 
Dr. Durán-Cerda continued with a description of the program review and viability process, 
describing the steps, the data, and the decision-making associated.  These decisions impact the use 
of physical space at the College, which is complicated by the current climate post-COVID-19.  Mr. 
Clinco inquired about the connection to the community, as some of the programs are dependent 
upon in-person activities and events.  Ms. Garcia asked about the transfer to the University of 
Arizona for students pursuing advanced degrees. 
 

5. Internal Audit Update (Jose Saldamando, Jeff Silvyn) 
Mr. Jose Saldamando introduced himself and outlined the topics for discussion; Mr. Jeff Silvyn was 
not able to attend. 
 
Mr. Saldamando began with the June Quarterly Report, describing the intention of each section.  
Chair Nuckolls inquired about the status of current and outstanding audit reports, and Mr. 
Saldamando described the progress and the items that have been closed since the April Quarterly 
Report.  He has also compiled a database to document the audits from the last five years. 
 

4



Mr. Scott Odom inquired about the process Mr. Saldamando will use as he works with the various 
departments, as the report indicated there are some audits that have been outstanding for several 
years.  Mr. Ben Tuchi asked if some of the audits that have been outstanding for more than four 
years are even relevant anymore, and Mr. Clinco noted that the timeliness in closing out audits has 
been a source of frustration to this Committee and wondered if the internal audit process should be 
evaluated to ensure it meets best practices and industry-standards.  Compliance remains a 
challenge, although there have been great strides in some areas, and the Committee may choose to 
address the topic in a letter to the Chancellor. 
 
Mr. Nuckolls noted that the Committee is pleased with the work completed by Mr. Saldamando 
since his hiring at the College, as the reports presented provide great detail; the Committee further 
understands that Mr. Saldamando is still reviewing and updating the progress of ongoing audits.  
The assessment of risk will come.  Mr. Jesus Manzanedo stated that support of management is key.   
Chair Nuckolls inquired about the method by which Departments update their processes to be in 
compliance with changing regulations and laws; Dr. David Bea noted that this is the responsibility of 
the Department. 
 
Mr. Saldamando moved on to the risk assessment and audit plan, and Mr. Manzanedo asked him to 
review his current allocation of time to administrative tasks as that is likely to change as new 
projects arise.  Mr. Saldamando will be invited to the August 2020 meeting of this Committee to 
review the next Quarterly Report. 
 

6. Enterprise Risk Management (David Bea, Jeff Silvyn) 
A new job classification was approved by the Governing Board at their May 2020 meeting, and the 
position will report to the CFO.  There will be an emphasis on a traditional risk management 
approach, as the College currently relies on contracted brokers and Mr. Daniel Soza for these tasks.  
The College will also be recruiting two positions, one for compliance and one for project 
management.  Mr. Nuckolls cautioned against using arbitrary job credentials, as rigid hiring practices 
may exclude candidates from the pool.  Dr. Bea noted that the position was designed with the 
expertise of a consultant for the Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, and he may call upon a 
member of this Committee to serve on the hiring committee. 
 

7. CFO Update (David Bea) 
Dr. Bea started with an update on the revenue bonds, as construction at the Downtown Campus is 
continuing.  He shared a time-lapse video of the automotive center project. 
 
The Governing Board adopted the FY21 budget and set property tax rates and levies at their June 
Special Meeting.  The College decided to forgo a property tax increase, remaining levy neutral for 
FY21.  The budget has capacity should enrollment increase, and plans are also in place should the 
College need to reduce expenses.  The College anticipates reduced revenues in auxiliary services, 
investment returns, and Prop 301, which is funded through sales taxes.  The College is continuing to 

5



work with the legislature for immediate Expenditure Limitation (EL) relief, as the revenues that are 
expected to decline are all excludable from EL. 
 
The Governing Board adopted a resolution to create a November 2020 ballot initiative to reset the 
base for the College’s Expenditure Limit, which would align the base limit with the average of the 
Arizona community colleges.  He described the implications of this change and how it would lead to 
the provision of education for high-cost programs, as the cost of education has increased 
significantly since the base was set in FY80.  An external Committee will lead the effort, as the 
College is limited in its role. 
 
Mr. Tuchi and Mr. Odom participated in the request for proposals to select a contracted investment 
manager for the College; they also provided the College feedback on the solicitation process.  RBC 
Global Asset Management was the successful proposer. 
 
The Third Quarterly Report on the FY20 Enrollment Revitalization Funds and the Pulse Survey were 
provided to the Committee as information. 
 
Dr. Bea concluded by noting the worksite status of employees; small groups are working on-site in a 
limited capacity to accomplish work.  The majority of employees remain at home, which may 
continue into the foreseeable future. 
 
Chair Nuckolls would like an update on Fall enrollment at the August meeting, and he is curious 
about competition with national online education. 

 
Information Items 
8. Future Agenda Items 

a. Competency-Based Education 
b. Marketing 
c. Enrollment Management 
d. Program Viability, Use of Space, and Revenue Bonds 
e. BP 4.07, Cash Reserves 
f. Enterprise Risk Management 
g. Internal Audit  
h. Information Technology & HIPPA 
i. Fall Enrollment 

 
Adjournment 

The meeting concluded at 11:29am. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
August 21, 2020 
Virtual Meeting - Zoom Webinar 

6



August 2020

Pima County Community College
Portfolio Update

John Utter
Head of U.S. Institutional Client Service

7



2

Table of Contents

I. 1-3 Year Portfolio Review

II. Ultra Short Portfolio Review

III. 2019 Revenue Bond Portfolio Review

IV. Economic and Market Commentary

V. Appendix
i.  Fixed Income Investment Team
ii. Investment Policy Statement Arizona Revised Statutes  

8



3

Pima County Community College
Summary of Combined Portfolio Characteristics

2.8%

41.5%

21.2%

21.6%

12.7%

0.3%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Cash*

Treasury

Agency
Secured

Gov't Related

Corporate

CP

Pima County Community College - Combined Portfolios

Sector Distribution

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM,

47.1%

51.7%

1.2%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Less Than 1 Year

1-3 Years

3-5 Years

Pima County Community College  - Combined Portfolios

Duration Distribution

*Cash assets do not include AZ LGIP and Bank Deposits held outside of portfolios managed by RBC GAM

The Pima County Community College combined investment assets with RBC GAM includes two RBC managed short term portfolios 
($113.0 million) and a bond proceeds portfolio ($55.3 million).  

9



Pima County Community College District -
1-3 Year Portfolio

10



5

Pima County Community College – 1-3 Year Portfolio
Portfolio Performance

6.30.2020 Market Value: 
$97,597,851 YTD

2Q
2020

1Q
2020

4Q
2019

3Q
2019

1
Year

3 
Year

5
Year

7
Year

Since 
Inception 
(7.1.12)

Total Portfolio
(Gross of Fees) 2.63 0.90 1.72 0.49 0.73 3.89 2.85 2.06 1.78 1.59

Total Portfolio
(Net of Fees) 2.60 0.88 1.71 0.47 0.71 3.82 2.78 1.99 1.71 1.52

Principal Return 1.45 0.31 1.14 -0.06 0.10 1.50 0.78 0.23 0.05 -0.13

Income Return 1.17 0.58 0.58 0.55 0.62 2.36 2.06 1.83 1.72 1.73

ICE BofAML 1-3 Year Tsy & 
Agy Index 2.92 0.14 2.78 0.51 0.58 4.05 2.68 1.85 1.56 1.40

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services
All returns for periods greater than one year are shown on an annualized basis. Past performance is not indicative of future results.

11



6

Pima County Community College – 1-3 Year Portfolio
Portfolio Characteristics

Duration Distribution as of 3.31.20

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services

Duration Distribution as of 6.30.20

3.6

96.4

0.0

15.6

82.2

2.1

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Less Than 1
Year

1-3 Years

3-5 Years

Pima County Community College  - 1-3 Yr

ICE BofAML 1-3 Yr Tsy & Agy

7.4

92.6

0.0

20.0

78.8

1.3

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Less Than 1
Year

1-3 Years

3-5 Years

Pima County Community College  - 1-3 Yr

ICE BofAML 1-3 Yr Tsy & Agy

12



7

Pima County Community College – 1-3 Year Portfolio
Portfolio Characteristics

Characteristics
Pima County Community 

College – 1-3 Yr as of 
6.30.20

Pima County Community 
College – 1-3 Yr as of 

3.31.20

ICE BofAML 1-3 Yr 
Tsy & Agy

Effective Duration 1.76 years 1.69 years 1.88 Years

Market Yield 0.57% 1.11% 0.18%

Book Yield 1.80% 2.08% --

Average Quality AA+ AA+ AAA

Sector Distribution as of 3.31.20

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services, Sector charts exclude cash & equivalents 

Sector Distribution as of 6.30.20

96.1

0.0

3.9

0.0

38.2

32.1

9.2

20.7

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Treasury

Securitized

Gov't Related

Corporate

Pima County Community College  - 1-3 Yr
ICE BofAML 1-3 Yr Tsy & Agy

96.8

0.0

3.2

0.0

38.0

33.0

2.4

26.5

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Treasury

Securitized

Gov't Related

Corporate

Pima County Community College  - 1-3 Yr
ICE BofAML 1-3 Yr Tsy & Agy

13



8

Pima County Community College – 1-3 Year Portfolio
Duration By Sector

Duration
As of 3/31

% Assets
As of 3/31

Contribution 
to Duration
As of 3/31

Duration
As of 6/30

% Assets
As of 6/30

Contribution 
to Duration
As of 6/30

Corporate 1.38 Years 26.52% 21.65% 1.41 Years 20.75% 16.54%

Agency 1.57 Years 2.36% 2.20% 2.55 Years 9.16% 13.24%

Agency Secured 1.79 Years 32.97% 34.99% 1.72 Years 32.10% 31.32%

Treasury 1.83 Years 37.97% 41.16% 1.80 Years 38.24% 38.91%

Total 1.69 years 100.00% 100.00% 1.76 years 100.00% 100.00%

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, Contribution to Duration table excludes cash & equivalents 

14



Pima County Community College District -
Ultra Short Portfolio

15



10

Pima County Community College – Ultra Short Portfolio
Portfolio Performance

6.30.2020 Market Value: 
$15,771,329 YTD

2Q
2020

1Q
2020

4Q
2019

3Q
2019

1
Year

3 
Year

5
Year

7
year

Since 
Inception 
(5.1.12)

Total Portfolio
(Gross of Fees) 1.40 0.42 0.97 0.54 0.59 2.54 2.30 1.57 1.17 1.03

Total Portfolio
(Net of Fees) 1.36 0.40 0.96 0.52 0.57 2.47 2.22 1.50 1.10 0.96

Principal Return 0.24 -0.15 0.39 0.01 0.13 0.38 0.92 0.46 0.05 -0.07

Income Return 1.15 0.56 0.58 0.53 0.46 2.15 1.36 1.10 1.12 1.10

Blended Benchmark* 1.74 0.02 1.72 0.56 0.55 2.87 2.36 1.55 1.11 0.97

ICE BofAML 91 Day T-Bill 0.60 0.02 0.58 0.46 0.56 1.63 1.77 1.19 0.86 0.75

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services
All returns for periods greater than one year are shown on an annualized basis. Past performance is not indicative of future results.

*1.1.2019-Current: ICE BofAML 0-2 Year US Treasury; 5.1.2012 thru 12.31.2018: ICE BofAML 3 Month T-Bill

16



11

Pima County Community College – Ultra Short Portfolio
Portfolio Characteristics

Duration Distribution 3.31.20

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services

Duration Distribution as of 6.30.20

11.3

11.6

12.6

13.1

51.4

21.4

25.8

14.9

11.2

26.7

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

0-3 Months

3-6 Months

6-9 Months

9-12 Months

>1 Year

Pima County Community College  - Cash Management

ICE BofAML 0-2 Yr US Treasury

12.4

12.6

12.2

13.3

49.5

4.7

22.4

25.6

17.5

29.8

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

0-3 Months

3-6 Months

6-9 Months

9-12 Months

>1 Year

Pima County Community College  - Cash Management

ICE BofAML 0-2 Yr US Treasury

17



12

Pima County Community College – Ultra Short Portfolio
Portfolio Characteristics

Characteristics Pima County Community College 
– Ultra Short as of 6.30.20

Pima County Community College 
– Ultra Short as of 3.31.20 ICE BofAML 0-2 Yr US Treasury

Effective Duration 0.73 years 0.83 years 1.03 years

Market Yield 0.74% 1.12% 0.18%

Book Yield 2.03% 2.21% --

Average Quality AAA AAA AAA

Sector Distribution as of 3.31.20

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services, Sector charts exclude cash & equivalents

Sector Distribution as of 6.30.20

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

20.5

39.5

28.2

8.1

3.3

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Treasury

Gov't
Related

Securitized

Corporate

CP

Pima County Community College  - Cash Management
ICE BofAML 0-2 Yr US Treasury

100.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

16.5

38.8

31.5

9.8

3.2

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Treasury

Gov't
Related

Securitized

Corporate

CP

Pima County Community College  - Cash Management
ICE BofAML 0-2 Yr US Treasury

18



13

Pima County Community College – Ultra Short Portfolio
Duration By Sector

Duration
As of 3/31

% Assets
As of 3/31

Contribution 
to Duration
As of 3/31

Duration
As of 6/30

% Assets
As of 6/30

Contribution 
to Duration
As of 6/30

Corporate 0.92 Years 9.76% 10.82% 0.66 Years 8.13% 7.32%

Gov’t Related 0.57 Years 36.82% 26.79% 0.50 Years 39.54% 27.01%

Commercial Paper 0.18 Years 3.17% 0.69% 0.16 Years 3.33% 0.73%

Agency Secured 0.83 Years 31.54% 31.77% 0.69 Years 28.17% 26.44%

Treasury 1.50 Years 16.51% 29.93% 1.37 Years 20.54% 38.51%

Total 0.83 Years 100.00% 100.00% 0.73 Years 100.00% 100.00%

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, Contribution to Duration table excludes cash & equivalents 

19



Pima County Community College District -
2019 Revenue Bonds

20



15

Pima County Community College – 2019 Revenue Bonds
Portfolio Characteristics

50.9

13.9

30.2

5.0

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

0-3 Months

3-6 Months

6-12 Months

1-2 Years

Pima County Community College  - 2019 Revenue Bonds

Characteristics Pima County Community College 
– 2019 Revenue Bonds

Effective Duration 0.38 years

Market Yield 0.17%

Book Yield 1.68%

Average Quality AAA

Market Value $55,335,112

Sector Distribution as of 6.30.20

As of 6.30.20
Source: RBC GAM, ICE Data Services

Duration Distribution as of 6.30.20

8.7

38.2

53.1

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

MMF Sweep

Government
Related

Treasury

Pima County Community College  - 2019 Revenue Bonds

21



16

Pima County Community College – 2019 Revenue Bonds
Comparison Cash Flow Projection and Maturity Schedule

2020
July $1,723,119 $5,050,000 July

August $1,570,358 $13,100,000 August
September $1,901,459 $5,200,000 September

October $1,388,717 $3,829,000 October
November $1,302,617 $2,000,000 November
December $1,510,217 $1,800,000 December

$9,396,485 $30,979,000

2021
January $2,714,078 $3,730,000 January
February $2,540,572 $5,150,000 February

March $2,979,812 $3,225,000 March
April $3,384,648 $2,275,000 April
May $3,785,056 $1,075,000 May
June $4,030,064 $1,100,000 June
July $3,758,227 $1,050,000 July

August $3,178,987 $775,000 August
September $2,249,311 $400,000 September

October $1,585,817 $300,000 October
November $103,608 $130,000 November
December $68,808 $50,000 December

$30,378,988 $19,260,000

Monthly Totals $39,775,473 $50,239,000 Total from 2020 thru 2021
Construction Cost - Historic Corridor $2,675,000  
Historic Assessment & Preservation $455,624
Real Estate - Purchase Opportunities $1,575,000
Material and Labor Escalation $2,955,000
General Contingency $1,114,376

Total $48,550,474

2020

2021

Maturity Schedule, As of June 30, 2020 Cash Flow Projections as of August 26, 2019

22



Economy & Market Review

23



18

Overview

Wide ranging economic impacts from COVID-19
• The global pandemic has triggered a deep global recession

• Recent resurgence in COVID-19 cases in the South and Southwest adds uncertainty to 
reopening

• 2020 US GDP expected to decline -6%
- Expecting a “swoosh” recovery, economic activity will be slow build
- 2nd Quarter US GDP was worse ever recorded, plummeting 32.9% on an annualized basis

• Monetary and fiscal stimulus has been instrumental in supporting economy, but makes 
recent positive economic data hard to judge

• Bond market has been helped by the Fed’s actions to support liquidity

24



19

Federal Reserve – Balance Sheet Growth

The Fed has undertaken unlimited quantitative easing to support markets
• Balance sheet assets have grown by $2.9tn since February to $7tn
• Asset purchases expanded to include Agency CMBS and short-dated, high quality 

Corporates

As of 7.31.20
Source: Bloomberg

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Tr
ill

io
ns

 $

Fed Balance Sheet

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Tr
ill

io
ns

 $

Federal Excess Reserves

25



20

Aggressive Policy Responses

Fed Response
• The Fed took decisive action to support the functioning of financial markets and encourage lending
• Fed Funds cut to range of 0-0.25% – rates likely on hold for foreseeable future 
• Introduced or expanded numerous Funding, Credit, Liquidity, Loan Facilities and QE

As of 6.30.20
Source: Federal Reserve

Fiscal Response 
• Lawmakers passed four separate 

pieces of legislation, costing 
approximately $2.4 trillion

• U.S. fiscal relief so far is nearly twice 
the amount piled in over the full 
financial crisis period of late 
2008/early 2009. 

• Will more support be needed?

26



21

Financial Asset Recovery

21

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Yi
el

d

10-year Forward Inflation Expectations 
Based on TIPS Breakevens

0
200
400
600
800

1000
1200
1400
1600
1800
2000
2200

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

O
AS

 (b
ps

)

US IG & HY Corporate Spreads

US Corp Investment Grade US Corp High Yield
-50

-25

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

U
SD

 ($
)

Oil Prices 

200

700

1200

1700

2200

2700

3200

3700

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

In
de

x 
Va

lu
e

S&P 500 Index

27



22

US Economy – Deep Recession

• Jobs added in May and June, bringing the 
official unemployment rate to 11.1%

• Business bankruptcies continue to be on the 
rise

• Economic data is mixed and recovery time is 
protracted

• Bottom line: Uncertainty remains high

As of 7.31.20
Source: Bloomberg, FRED

125,000
127,500
130,000
132,500
135,000
137,500
140,000
142,500
145,000
147,500
150,000
152,500
155,000

2006 2008 2010 2012 2014 2016 2018 2020

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Total Nonfarm Payrolls

Economic Activity Index

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

8000

Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20

Th
ou

sa
nd

s

Initial Jobless Claims YTD

28



23

An Uneven Recovery

23

29



24

Credit Market Environment

Current state
• Declining corporate earnings due to impact of COVID-19 on global economy
• Companies preserve liquidity by raising cash, reducing costs and cutting share buybacks 

and dividends
• Monetary and Fiscal stimulus supportive for credit market
• Low global interest rates continue to support demand for US IG corporate bonds
• Corporate bond new issuance spiked in the first half of 2020 surpassing entire 2019 new 

supply but has since slowed at the beginning of 3Q

Positioning
• Prefer large companies with ample liquidity and stable credit profiles 
• Remain overweight to Utilities, Communications and Banks
• Reducing exposure to Energy while adding to Consumer Non-cyclical

30



25

U.S. Treasury Rates

As of 7.31.20
Source: Bloomberg

• Rates drifted down 
slightly in July on 
concerns of a faltering 
economic recovery

• Rates are anchored by 
the Fed’s decision to cut 
the Fed Funds to zero, 
and also on muted 
growth and inflation 
expectations

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

Jul 2019 Oct 2019 Jan 2020 Apr 2020 Jul 2020

Yi
eld

2-Yr Treasury 5-Yr Treasury 10-Year Treasury

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

1m 6m 12m 2yr 3yr 5yr 7yr 10yr 30yr

Yi
eld

07/31/20 06/30/20 07/31/19

31



26

2020 Outlook

Coronavirus adds major uncertainty to global growth
• Key issue in 2020 is coronavirus 

– Major simultaneous supply and demand shocks 

• Secondary issues: 
– Oil prices 
– Corporate earnings
– Presidential election 

• GDP outlook in 2020
– Pre-virus outlook was 1.75-2.00% US GDP
– GDP now likely to be negative for the year  
– Expected GDP revised to -6% for 2020

• Federal Reserve – Rates near zero for years and unlimited QE
• Interest Rates collapse – 10-year Treasury fair value below 1% over the medium term
• Risk assets – uncertain and uneven path ahead

– Equity market rebound supported by a strong technical tailwind (the Fed and QE), but fundamentals suggest 
further weakness 

– The Fed can provide liquidity, but not revenue (increased defaults and bankruptcies) 
– Some sectors will fare better than others 

– Increased social tensions (food shortages, income inequality, unemployment) 
– Reduced globalization
– U.S. / China tensions 

32



Appendix

33



The US fixed income team

28

Eric Stevens
Senior Institutional Sales Analyst

Liquidity Management Solutions

As of 6.30.20. 1Experience updated annually. 

Experienced / 
Stable / Diverse
• Lead PMs and sector 

teams average 19 
years of experience

• Intentionally structured 
and stable platform 

• Proven talent with 
diverse skillsets and 
backgrounds

Brian Svendahl, CFA
Co-Head, US Fixed Income

Brandon Swensen, CFA
Co-Head, US Fixed Income

Credit ResearchMunicipal, Government & 
Mortgage Research

John Utter
Head of Institutional
Client Service – US

Randy Harrison, CFA
Institutional Portfolio Manager
Bethany Jessen
Institutional Portfolio Manager

Mindy Frye
Institutional Portfolio Manager
Amy Carlson
Associate Institutional Portfolio 
Manager

Chris Boppre, CFA
Associate Institutional Portfolio 
Manager

Michael Hamp
Vice President, Head of

Investment Risk Management

Patrick Sonmene, CFA
Investment Risk Analyst

Sydney Seydel
Investment Risk Analyst
Ly Hsieh
Risk Management Analyst

Laurie Mount
Analyst
Valinie Dayaljee
Analyst
Karen Ly
Analyst 
Winnie Hu
Quantitative Analyst

Raye Kanzenbach, CFA
Sr Portfolio Manager
Scott Kirby 
Sr Portfolio Manager
Eric Hathaway, CFA
Sr Portfolio Manager

Ronald Homer
Chief Strategist,
US Impact Investing

Eric Smith
Director, Client Operations

Ryan Schaitberger
Senior Investment Policy Analyst

US Fixed Income Team

James Weinand, CFA
Portfolio Manager
Alexey Baskakov, CFA
Associate Portfolio Manager
Kelly Foley
Analyst

John Northup, CFA
Analyst
Matt Mueller, CFA
Analyst
Kelsey Bosshardt
Analyst

Institutional Portfolio Managers / Client Service

Investment Policy Compliance

Lead Portfolio Managers

Sector Focus

Risk Management

34



29

Professionals

John A. Utter
Managing Director, Head of Institutional Client Service – U.S.
John Utter is responsible for developing and implementing industry leading client service practices and leads the firm's client service efforts,
including the development of asset allocation solutions for ultra high net worth and off-shore clients. He joined RBC GAM-US in 2010 from
RiverSource Investments, where he was a divisional sales director leading a sales team that helped clients with investment solutions ranging from
traditional equities and fixed income to portable alpha and absolute return strategies. Before that, John spent 15 years in institutional sales assisting
banks, insurance companies and hedge funds in the U.S. and Europe with their fixed income investments. He began his career in the investment
industry in 1988. John earned a BA from St. Lawrence University, holds FINRA Series 7, 24 and 63 licenses and is registered as an Associated
Person with the National Futures Association.

35



30

Investment Policy Statement

Pima County Community College District 
Investment Guidelines 

The following are guidelines applicable to the placement of 
Pima County Community College District ("District") funds the 
District deems to be excess of current budgetary 
requirements. Investments will at all times comply with 
statutory and regulatory requirements governing the 
placement of District's public funds. 
Purpose 
The purpose of this Statement is to establish guidelines for 
the fund’s investment Portfolio (the “Portfolio”). The statement 
also incorporates accountability standards that will be used for 
monitoring the progress of the Portfolio’s investment program 
and for evaluating the contributions of the Investment 
Manager(s) hired on behalf of the fund and its beneficiaries. 
Scope 
These investment guidelines shall apply to the District's 
general, auxiliary, and plant fund assets. 
Administration 
The Governing Board’s Finance and Audit Committee 
(“Committee”) will review quarterly investment performance 
reports received from the District's Investment Manager 
("Manager") and/or the District's independent third-party 
Custodial Bank ("Custodian") and will provide an annual 
summary to the District's Governing Board. The Committee 
will also be responsible for periodically reviewing the District's 
Investment Guidelines ("Guidelines"). 

All trades of marketable securities will be executed through Manager 
by Delivery vs. Payment (DVP). Securities will be held by Custodian 
selected by the District and evidenced by safekeeping receipts in the 
District's name. The District will only conduct securities investment 
transactions with financial institutions and licensed security 
broker/dealers legally registered in the State of Arizona and on the 
Manager's list of approved financial institutions and brokers/dealers, 
a copy of which the Manager shall provide the District annually. 
Objectives 
The fund is to be invested with the objective of preserving the long-
term, real purchasing power of assets while providing a relatively 
predictable stream of annual income and appreciation. The primary 
objectives of all District investment activities, in priority order, shall 
be: 
1. Safety 
Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment 
program. Investments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to 
ensure the preservation of capital in the overall Portfolio. This 
objective focuses on mitigation of credit risk, custodial credit risk, 
and interest rate risk. 
2. Liquidity 
The investment portfolio shall be sufficiently liquid to meet 
anticipated operating requirements. This shall be accomplished by 
structuring the Portfolio such that securities mature concurrently with 
anticipated demands. The Portfolio shall also be structured such that 
the District may access invested funds necessary to cure the effects 
of an unexpected event. 

36



31

Investment Policy Statement 

3. Total Return 
The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of 
attaining an optimized market rate of return throughout 
budgetary and economic cycles. 

Consistent with a need for stability, diversification, and 
suitability, special consideration shall be given to investments 
that demonstrate a commitment to: 

 Community development and/or investment, particularly in 
communities with minority or low income residents 

 Diversity in hiring, executives, and boards with respect to 
sexual orientation, gender, race, and ethnicity 

 Transparency and accountability in corporate governance 

 Living wages for all employees 

 Environmental sustainability, including reducing greenhouse 
emissions and improving sustainable forestry. 
Permitted Investments 
Investments indicated in A.R.S. § 35-323 will be permitted by 
these guidelines. The District has elected to further allow 
investment in asset classes that historically protect and maintain 
purchasing power. Most suitably, in portfolios with longer dated 
objectives. The Committee recognizes that the strategic allocation to 
varying asset classes with varying degrees of risk, return, and 
correlation will be the most significant determinate of long term

return and value stability. The Committee also expects that actual 
return volatility may vary from expectations and objectives across 
short periods of time. 
While the Committee wishes to retain flexibility with respect to 
making periodic changes, it expects to do so only in the event of 
material changes to the fund, to the assumptions underlying fund 
spending, and/or to the capital markets and asset classes in which 
the Portfolio invests. 
Each asset class should not be considered alone, but by the role it 
plays in a diversified Portfolio. Diversification among asset classes 
has historically increased returns and reduced overall Portfolio 
risk. How asset classes relate to each other is the key to making 
asset allocation decisions within the context of overall risk and 
return. With these tenets in mind, the Committee has outlined 
permissible assets as follows: 
1. Certificates of deposit in eligible depositories as defined in 
A.R.S. § 35-321. 

2. Certificates of deposit in one or more federally insured banks or 
savings and loan associations in accordance with the procedures 
prescribed in A.R.S. § 35-323.01. 

3. Interest bearing savings accounts in banks and savings and 
loan institutions whose accounts are insured by federal deposit 
insurance for their industry, but only if deposits in excess of the 
insured amount are secured by the eligible depository (as defined 
in A.R.S. § 35-321) to the same extent and in the same manner as 
required under A.R.S., Title 35, Chapter 2, Article 2.1. 

4. Repurchase agreements with a maximum maturity of one 
hundred eighty days. 

37



32

Investment Policy Statement

The pooled investment funds established by the Arizona 
State Treasurer pursuant to A.R.S. § 35-326. 

6. Obligations issued or guaranteed by the United States or 
any of the senior debt of its agencies, sponsored agencies, 
corporations, sponsored corporations, or instrumentalities. 

7. Bonds, notes, or other evidences of indebtedness of 
Arizona or any of its counties, incorporated cities or towns, 
or school districts that are rated AA by Moody's Investors 
Service or Standard and Poor's rating service or their 
successors. 

8. Bonds, notes, or evidences of indebtedness of any 
county, municipal district, municipal utility, or special taxing 
district of any state that are payable from revenues, 
earnings, or a special tax specifically pledged for the 
payment of the principal and interest on the obligations, and 
for the payment of which a lawful sinking fund or reserve 
fund has been established and is being maintained, but only 
if no default in payment on principal or interest on the 
obligations to be purchased has occurred within five years of 
the date of investment, or, if such obligations were issued 
less than five years before the date of investment, no default 
in payment of principal or interest has occurred on the 
obligations to be purchased nor any other obligations of the 
issuer within five years of the investment. Debt must be 
rated AA by Moody's Investors Service or Standard and 
Poor's rating service or their successors. 

9. Bonds, notes, or evidences of indebtedness issued by any 
county improvement district or municipal improvement district of 
any state to finance local improvements authorized by law, if the 
principal and interest of the obligations are payable from 
assessments on real property within the improvement district. 
Debt must be rated AA by Moody's Investors Service or Standard 
and Poor's rating service or their successors. 
An investment shall not be made if: 

The face value of all such obligations, and similar obligations 
outstanding, exceeds fifty per cent of the market value of the real 
property, and if improvements on which the bonds or the 
assessments for the payment of principal and interest on the 
bonds are liens inferior only to the liens for general ad valorem 
taxes. 

b. A default in payment of principal or interest on the obligations 
to be purchased has occurred within five years of the date of 
investment, or, if the obligations were issued less than five years 
before the date of investment, a default in the payment of 
principal or interest has occurred on the obligations to be 
purchased or on any other obligation of the issuer within five 
years of the investment. 

10. Commercial paper of prime quality that is rated "Pl" by 
Moody's Investors Service or rated "Al" or better by Standard and 
Poor's rating service or their successors. All commercial paper 
must be issued by corporations organized and doing business in 
the United States. 

38



33

Investment Policy Statement

Bonds, debentures, and notes that are issued by 
corporations organized and doing business in the United 
States and that are rated "AA" or better by Moody's 
Investor Service or Standard and Poor's rating service or 
their successors. Ratings apply at the time of purchase. In 
the event that a security is subsequently downgraded 
below the minimum rating criteria, the Manager will review 
the position with the District to determine the appropriate 
course of action. 

12. Securities of or any other interests in any open-end or 
closed-end management type investment companies or 
investment trust, including exchange traded funds whose 
underlying investments are invested in securities allowed 
by this investment guidelines statement, and registered 
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended. 

13. Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash 
equivalents can present risk for an institution with a long-
term horizon due to the low return and the diminution of 
purchasing power that entails. It is considered expected to 
maintain cash and cash equivalents consistent with the 
operational needs of the College for payables in addition to 
a minimum of eight percent of the revenues of the current 
general and designated fund budgets. Outside of 
extraordinary market dislocation periods, cash will exist 
from time to time for transaction and/or rebalancing needs. 

Diversification and Duration 
Maximum percentage of market value of all invested fund 
assets, as described in "Scope" above: 

Position Size: 5% targeted maximum in any one security 
Issuer: 5% targeted maximum in any one issuer 

Exemptions to Issuer Maximum Include: 
 Obligations issued or guaranteed by the United States or any 
of the senior debt of its agencies, sponsored agencies, 
corporations, sponsored corporations, or instrumentalities. 
 Interest bearing accounts, certificates of deposit, or 
repurchase agreements which are collateralized with obligations 
issued or guaranteed by the United States or any of the senior 
debt of its agencies, sponsored agencies, corporations, 
sponsored corporations, or instrumentalities. 

Shorter duration bonds carry less risk than longer duration 
bonds and result in better price stability in distressed market 
environments. If cash is needed in this period, shorter duration 
bonds provide a source of funds that have had minimal price 
deterioration. 

The Committee recognizes that the long term average fixed 
income yield curve has a modest upward slope. Standard 
deviation (price volatility), on the other hand, slopes more 
dramatically upward in the same frame. Comparing historical 
returns with historical risk, we understand longer maturity bonds 
are not an efficient form of compensated risk over the long term, 
especially beyond 5 year maturities. 

39



34

Investment Policy Statement

Investment Allocations

Type Maximum Allocation 
Cash 20% 
Certificates of Deposit (Term) 50% 
Repurchase Agreements 50% 
Pooled Investments (LGIP) 50% 
U.S. Government Obligations/TIPS 100% 
U.S. Government Agencies 100% 
Municipal Securities 20% 
Commercial Paper 20% 
Corporate Bonds 50% 

Percentages apply at the time of purchase, allowing for 
moderate drift with long term holding intent. If the percentages 
are materially exceeded due to redemption or other activity, the 
Manager will seek to realign the Portfolio within the maximum 
targeted percentages. 

40



35

Arizona Revised Statutes
41



36

Arizona Revised Statutes
42



37

Disclosures
43



Enrollment Trends
Finance and Audit Committee

August 21, 2020

44



Background

• The COVID-19 pandemic is a black swan event

• Fairly early, we started considering scenarios

• Numerous efforts have been undertaken to gather student 

perspectives

• Detailed monitoring of enrollment throughout the registration 

period

45



Snapshot from April 2020
46



Information gathering has included:

• Pulse survey

• Returning student survey

• Prospective student survey

• Student needs survey

47



National picture
Inside Higher Ed reported on August 17, 2020 that enrollment 
drops at community colleges range from around 5% to 30%:

• Northern Virginia: 5% down
• Laramie County: 12% down
• Alabama community colleges: 29% down
• Pennsylvania’s community colleges: From 3% to 30% down

Some colleges anticipate an enrollment growth (typically smaller 
institutions such as the Community College of Vermont)

48



49



Five-year trend Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

50



All students
Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

51



Online 
Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

52



Down over 30%
• Workforce and Continuing 

Education
• Mathematics

Down less than 15%
• College Readiness and Student 

Success
• Humanities and Social Sciences
• Sciences

Enrollment Changes by Division 

Up
• Business and Information 

Technology

Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

53



Demographics
Data current as of August 16, 202054



Demographics Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

55



Demographics Data current as of 
August 16, 2020

56



New and returning students

While we are down ~15% in overall headcount, we are down 

~31% in new to higher education students

57



Discussion

58



Office of the Internal Auditor Executive Summary Quarterly Report   

August 2020    

 

The Office of the Internal Auditor Executive Summary Quarterly Report is designed to provide a 

brief overview of the department activities, status of open audit findings, audit plan activities and 

important compliance items.  The report includes the following sections:  General Department 

Update, Audit Recap, Audit Plan and Important Compliance Items and Guidance. 

   

General Department Update  

 

The Office of the Internal Auditor (OIA) continues to monitor and follow-up with management on 

open audit findings.  During the past quarter, the OIA followed up on all audits with open items 

(Automotive Audit, Center for International Education and Global Engagement Audit, Key Controls 

Review, Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Audit, Information 

Technology Audit, and Intercollegiate Athletics Audit).  See the Audit Recap section below for more 

details.   

 

The OIA is currently working with the Strategy, Analytics and Research (STAR) Department on 

process effectiveness (e.g. determine methods that could be used to evaluate effectiveness among 

multiple areas/units, identify and use system(s) data to evaluate processes and determine control 

efficiencies and effectiveness, etc.).   The Chief Strategist, Assistant Vice Chancellor of Strategy, 

Analytics and Research is setting-up a meeting with key personnel from various departments to 

discuss information.       

 

During the months of June and July, Internal Auditor attended the Security and Access Control Work 

Group (SACG) meetings.  The SACG is a monitoring work group comprised of designated 

representatives from various departments (e.g. College Police, Human Resources, Information 

Technology, Environmental Health and Safety, etc.) that define and recommend standards for College 

access control within the Security and Access Control Operating Procedures.  The role of the OIA is 

to assess and make recommendation on the effectiveness of the existing and new/proposed controls.  

The group meets every two weeks.   

 

Internal Auditor assisted the Arizona Auditor General with the requested items for the Pima County 

Community College District Financial Statement Audit.  All requested items were provided.    

 

During the month of July 2020, Internal Auditor met with the Director of Procurement and Payment 

Services and Director of Contract Services to request and review the preferred contractors that the 

OIA has used in the past years when co-sourcing audits.  Information will be provided soon.  More 

details will be provided in the next quarterly report.   

 

The OIA is currently conducting the Center for International Education and Global Engagement 

(CIEGE) audit.   The audit objectives are: understand the mission and objectives of the CIEGE Office 

and the processes that lead to the achievement of those goals; ensure controls associated with 

processes and transactions related to Faculty and Staff Travel are adequate; and ensure controls 

59



associated with processes and transactions related to the CIEGE Program are adequate and in 

compliance with policies, procedures and regulations.   More details will be provided in the next 

quarterly report.   

 

During the past quarter, Internal Auditor attended several virtual webinars. Some of these virtual 

webinars include:   The CARES Act and its impact on retirement plans; Pivot Table and Pivot Charts 

in Excel 2010; Institute of Internal Auditors South District Workshop; What No One Tells You About 

Third-party Risk Management; How to be an Antiracist Virtual Learning Community; Pima 

Community College Wellness Webinar-Healthy Cooking; Pandemic Proofing Your Risk and 

Compliance Program; etc.  Some webinars offered Continuing Professional Education (CPE) credits. 

 

Audit Recap 

 

The Office of the Internal Auditor followed-up with management on all audits with open items 

(Automotive Audit, Center for International Education and Global Engagement Audit, Key Controls 

Review, Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Audit, Information 

Technology-Data Security, Cybersecurity Training, & Business Continuity Planning Audit, and 

Intercollegiate Athletics Audit).  There was significant progress during this quarter; there were 25 

findings closed.   Currently there are 70 findings closed (71%) and 28 findings open (29%) as depicted 

below:    
  

Audit Title 

Audit(s) 

Date  
(Initial & 

Follow up 

Audits) 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Issued 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Open 

Department/Area 

Expected 

Completion 

Date * 
(Based on Audit 

Report) 

New Expected 

Completion 

Date 
(Based on Follow-

up) 

Access and 

Disability 

Resources (ADA) 

Dec. 16, 2016  

 

3 

 

0 Access and Disability 

Resources (ADR) 

Mar. 2018 

(longest date 

out) 

Closed  

May 2020 

Comments:  Open items were closed in May 2020.  Items were related to training and ADA services. 

Automotive Audit Mar. 23, 2017 3 2 
Dean of Applied 

Technology 

 

Mar. 2019 

(longest date 

out) 

Oct. 2020 

& 

Dec. 2020  

Comments:  One item closed in May 2020; item is being monitored in the Key Controls review.  Management is currently 

working on updating the automotive inventory list and formalizing the processes in a procedure. In addition, Management is 

reaching out with various departments to implement a process to maintain job placement rates and perform trending analysis 

for all Automotive students to help ensure that the program is meeting the needs of students and the automotive industry.  The 

risk rating for the remaining open items is medium. 

Aviation Center 

Controls 

Sep. 22,2014;  

Jun. 9, 2015; 

May 5, 2016; 

Mar.28,2017; 

Jan. 26, 2018 

 

6 

 

0 Academic Director 

Aviation Technology 

Center 

Aug. 2018 
Closed 

Feb. 2020 

Comments:  Open item was closed in February. 2020; item is being monitored in the Key Controls review. 

60



Audit Title 

Audit(s) 

Date  
(Initial & 

Follow up 

Audits) 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Issued 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Open 

Department/Area 

Expected 

Completion 

Date * 
(Based on Audit 

Report) 

New Expected 

Completion 

Date 
(Based on Follow-

up) 

Center for 

International 

Education and 

Global 

Engagement 

May 17, 2016 

& 

Apr. 21, 2017 

 

11 

 

0 

  
Vice President of 

International 

Development 

May 2017 

(longest date 

out) 

Closed  

Jul. 2020 

Comments:  Open item was closed in July 2020; Management established a comprehensive process for contract development 

between PCC and foreign governments for international student services.    

Clery Act 

Compliance 

Apr. 1, 2016  

& 

Jun. 14, 2017 

6 0 
Police Chief, Clery 

Compliance Officer  

Dec. 2017 

(longest date 

out) 

Closed  

May 2020 

Comments:  Open items were closed in May 2020.  Items were related to training and formalizing processes in procedures. 

Contract Processes, 

Controls, and 

Administration 

Audit 

Jun. 25, 2015 

& 

Nov.23, 2015 

 

3 

 

0 Purchasing Director / 

Contracts Director 
Mar. 2016 

Closed  

May 2020 

Comments:  Open items were closed in May 2020.  Items were related to updating/formalizing processes in procedures. 

Health Insurance 

Portability and 

Accountability Act 

(HIPPA) 

May 20, 2016 

& 

Jul. 31, 2017 

37 14 

The Assistant Vice 

Chancellor (AVC) of 

Information 

Technology (IT), 

Employee Service 

Center (ESC) Director 

May 2019 

(longest date 

out) 

OIA awaiting 

management 

responses and 

implementation 

dates  

Comments:  Eleven items were closed in July and August 2020.  Items were related to staff training and updating / 

formalizing policies and procedures.  Internal Auditor is currently awaiting for supporting documentation/management 

responses and implementation dates for the remaining open items related to updating/formalizing policies and procedures, 

ePHI periodic risk assessments, and disaster recovery planning. The risk rating for the remaining open items range from 

medium to high. 

Information 

Technology-Data 

Security, 

Cybersecurity 

Training, & 

Business 

Continuity 

Planning 

May 26, 2016 

& 

May 31, 2017 

3 2 
Director of 

Cybersecurity 
May 2019 

OIA awaiting 

management 

responses and 

implementation 

dates 

Comments:  One item was closed in July 2020.  Item was related to annual cybersecurity training.  Internal Auditor is 

currently awaiting for management responses and implementation dates for the remaining open items related to formalizing 

disaster recovery planning processes. The risk rating for the remaining open items is high. 

61



Audit Title 

Audit(s) 

Date  
(Initial & 

Follow up 

Audits) 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Issued 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Open 

Department/Area 

Expected 

Completion 

Date * 
(Based on Audit 

Report) 

New Expected 

Completion 

Date 
(Based on Follow-

up) 

Intercollegiate 

Athletics Audit 

Nov. 6, 2015 

& 

Dec. 2, 2016 

12 0 

Executive Director for 

Athletics, Assistant 

Athletics Director, 

Athletics Director, Vice 

President of Student 

Development, Campus 

President, All PCC 

Athletics Head Coaches 

per sport 

Dec. 2016 

(longest date 

out) 

Closed  

Jul. 2020 

Comments:  Ten items were closed in July 2020.  Items were related to staff training and updating/formalizing policies and 

procedures. 

Key Controls 

Review  
Jan. 6, 2017 3 1 Director of Facilities Jan. 2017 Jun. 2023 

Comments:  Two items were closed in June and July 2020; items were related to formalizing procedures and policies.  

Management is currently working on the implementation of new physical access security equipment.  The risk rating for the 

remaining open item is high. 

Procurement & 

Payment Services 

(Marketing & 

Advertising 

Request for 

Proposals (RFP) 

Vendor Selection 

Process 

Assessment) 

Dec. 16, 2019 11 9 

Director of 

Procurement & 

Payment Services 

Mar. 2021 

(longest date 

out) 

Dec. 2020  

&  

Mar. 2021  

 

Comments:  Two items were closed in June 2020; items were related to training and formalizing processes in procedures.  

Management is currently working on the remaining open items related to formalizing processes in policies and procedures. 

The risk rating for the remaining open items range from low to medium. 

TOTAL   98 33 
Percentage Closed 

71% 

Percentage 

Open 29% 
 

* Audit findings and expected completion date are based on the last report issued by the OIA. 

** The OIA conducts follow-ups on audit findings based on management implementation date (e.g. prior to completion date).  
    

 

62



 
 

Below are the Audit Findings Implementation Status: 

 

 
 

63



 
 

The Office of the Internal Auditor followed-up with management on the open item related to the 

Arizona Auditor General audit; management is still working on the remediation of this finding.   

 

Audit Title 

Audit(s) 

Date  
(Initial & 

Follow up 

Audits) 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Issued 

Number 

of 

Findings 

Open 

Department/Area 

Expected 

Completion 

Date  
(Based on Audit 

Report) 

New Expected 

Completion Date 
(Based on Follow-up) 

Arizona Auditor 

General 

Year Ended June 

30, 2019 

December 18, 

2019 
1 1 

Director of Records 

Management 
June 2020 

September 2020 

(Substantially 

Complete) 

Comments:  A new implementation date was provided.  Based on IT Management response, the IT Project Assessment and 

Risk Management Tool went live on August 4, 2020 internally.  Training is scheduled during August 2020 for all IT personal 

with project-related change management responsibilities.  Full College-wide implementation is scheduled for September 1, 

2020.    

TOTAL   1 1 
Percentage Closed 

0% 

Percentage 

Open 100% 
 

 

Note:  The Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) International Standards for the Professional Practice 

of Internal Auditing (Standards) requires that Internal Audit follow-up upon the disposition of 

management’s actions to address risks identified and to communicate the results to management.  

Internal Auditor updates the Internal Audit Findings Matrix when open items are followed-up with 

management (e.g. contact name, date, reason, status, etc.).  Supporting documentation is reviewed 

prior to closing a finding. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

64



Audit Plan 

 

The Detail Audit Plan is included below for Internal Audit activities and status.   
 

ENGAGEMENT TYPE  & DESCRIPTION* TIMING STATUS 
RISK 

LEVEL** 

Audits / Projects: 2019 - 2020 2020 - 2021   

Hiring Internal Auditor Fall 2019  Complete - 

     2019 College Risk Assessment & Audit Plan Report Spring 2020  Complete - 

     Marketing and Advertising Request for Proposal (RFP)     

Vendor Selection Process Assessment Internal Audit Report 
Spring 2020  Complete - 

Center for International Education and Global Engagement Spring 2020  In Progress Medium 

Purchasing & Contracting & P-Card Spring 2020  - Medium 

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) 

Data Security 
 Fall 2020 - High 

Clery Act  Fall 2020 - High 

    Human Resources/Payroll  Fall 2020 - Medium 

Financial Aid and Scholarship      Spring 2021 - Medium 

    Grants Management  Spring 2021 - Medium 

Enrollment Management  Spring 2021 - Medium 

    Information Technology  Spring 2021 - High 

Advisory Services:     

     Culture Survey Spring 2020  Complete - 

Special Projects and Reviews   
Fall 2020 – 

Spring 2021 
- - 

Advising & Academic Support  
Fall 2020 – 

Spring 2021 
- - 

External Audits Support / Follow-ups:     

     Arizona Office of the Auditor General’s Audit Support and 

follow-up 
Spring 2020 Spring 2021 In Progress - 

Follow-up on Audit Findings***                                                                           
(e.g.  Access & Disability Resources (ADA); Automotive Audit; Aviation 

Center Controls; Center for International Education and Global Engagement; 

Clery Act Compliance Monitoring; Contract Processes, Controls, and 

Administration; Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 

(HIPAA) Data Security; Information Technology-Data Security, 

Cybersecurity Training, & Business Continuity Planning;  Intercollegiate 

Athletics; Key Controls; Marketing and Advertising Request for Proposal 

(RFP) Vendor Selection Process Assessment)      

Spring 2020 
Fall 2020 -

Spring 2021 
In Progress - 

*Due to the dynamic environment of the College and risk environment, the plan will be reviewed quarterly and updated as necessary.  

Any changes or updates to the plan will be reviewed with the Finance and Audit Committee and the Board. 

** Risk level is based on heat map reflected in audit plan. The significance of risks is assessed based on impact and likelihood. 

***Internal Audit will complete an audit report for each audit engagement; the report will include audit scope, findings, 

recommendations and management responses (if deficiencies are noted).  In addition, Internal Audit will complete a quarterly report 

with an update on the status of the audit findings based on management implementation date. 

 

65



Important Compliance Items and Guidance: 

 

University Business (UB)         May 5, 2020 

A real-life story from Flagler College—with seven prevention strategies for any higher-ed institution 

to implement now.   
https://universitybusiness.com/whale-phishing-how-cybersecurity-could-have-saved-jonah/ 

Internal Auditor shared information with the Information Technology Department.   

 

National Security Agency         July 2020 

Securing IPsec Virtual Private Networks - To protect this traffic and ensure data confidentiality, it is 

critical that these VPNs use strong cryptography. This guidance identifies common VPN 

misconfigurations and vulnerabilities.  

https://media.defense.gov/2020/Jul/02/2002355625/-1/-

1/0/SECURING_IPSEC_VIRTUAL_PRIVATE_NETWORKS_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY_2020

_07_01_FINAL_RELEASE.PDF 

Internal Auditor shared information with the Information Technology Department. 

66

https://universitybusiness.com/whale-phishing-how-cybersecurity-could-have-saved-jonah/
https://media.defense.gov/2020/Jul/02/2002355625/-1/-1/0/SECURING_IPSEC_VIRTUAL_PRIVATE_NETWORKS_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY_2020_07_01_FINAL_RELEASE.PDF
https://media.defense.gov/2020/Jul/02/2002355625/-1/-1/0/SECURING_IPSEC_VIRTUAL_PRIVATE_NETWORKS_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY_2020_07_01_FINAL_RELEASE.PDF
https://media.defense.gov/2020/Jul/02/2002355625/-1/-1/0/SECURING_IPSEC_VIRTUAL_PRIVATE_NETWORKS_EXECUTIVE_SUMMARY_2020_07_01_FINAL_RELEASE.PDF


 

 

Report Run Date: 8/17/2020 2:21:13PM 

Revenue Bond Projects - Inception to Date 

FY=21 Period=14 

FUND FUND_DESC Revenues Personnel Other Expenditures Transfers Fund Balance 

581999 Rev Bonds Control Fund  67,036,988 0 (443,102) (11,822,619)  54,771,267 

5R8000 RVB PROJ - Control  67,036,988 0 (443,102) (11,822,619)  54,771,267 

581001 RVB Proj -Advanced Mfg.New Bldg  0 0 (3,513,481)  2,543,195 (970,286) 

5R8001 RVB PROJ - Applied Tech- Building  0 0 (3,513,481)  2,543,195 (970,286) 

581003 RVB Proj - Transportation New Bldg  0 0 (6,103,979)  3,675,925 (2,428,054) 

5R8002 RVB PROJ - AppTech COE AE WFD SS  0 0 (6,103,979)  3,675,925 (2,428,054) 

581005 RVB Proj - ST Bldg Renovations  0 0 (226,228)  215,911 (10,318) 

5R8003 RVB PROJ - AppTech Weld,Mach,Engr,M  0 0 (226,228)  215,911 (10,318) 

581007 RVB Proj - AppTech Makerspace CAD  0 0 (1,787)  1,787 0 

5R8004 RVB PROJ - AppTech Makerspace CAD  0 0 (1,787)  1,787 0 

581011 RVB Proj -DC Copper RE  0 0 (1,373,263)  1,378,744 5,482 
581009 RVB Proj -DC Frontier RE  0 0 (1,361,845)  1,361,845 0 
581037 RVB Proj -DC CoE Program Space Renv  0 0 (339,162)  0 (339,162) 
581036 RVB Proj -DC RE Infrastructure Dev  0 0 (95,900)  95,900 0 
581034 RVB Proj -DC 333 W Drachman (FT2)  0 0 (1,712,800)  1,726,840 14,040 
581032 RVB Proj -DC Historic Assessment  0 0 (44,376)  44,376 0 

5R8005 RVB -DC Campus Expansion & Developm  0 0 (4,927,346)  4,607,706 (319,640) 

581013 RVB Proj -PSI ESI  0 0 (35,480)  25,259 (10,221) 

5R8007 RVB PROJ -PSEI EMSI  0 0 (35,480)  25,259 (10,221) 

581015 RVB Proj -Science Labs  0 0 (449,693)  226,828 (222,865) 

5R8008 RVB PROJ -Science Labs  0 0 (449,693)  226,828 (222,865) 

581017 RVB Proj -Allied Health COE  0 0 (20,032)  20,032 0 

5R8009 RVB PROJ -Allied Health COE  0 0 (20,032)  20,032 0 

581019 RVB Proj -EC Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (49,443)  49,443 0 

5R8010 RVB PROJ -EC Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (49,443)  49,443 0 

581021 RVB Proj -DC Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (446,916)  446,916 0 

5R8011 RVB PROJ -DC Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (446,916)  446,916 0 

581023 RVB Proj -NW Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (3,642)  3,750 108 

5R8012 RVB PROJ -NW Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 (3,642)  3,750 108 

581025 RVB Proj -WC Campus Store  0 0 0 0 0 

5R8013 RVB PROJ -WC Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 0 0 0 

581027 RVB Proj -DV Cafe  0 0 0 0 0 

5R8014 RVB PROJ -DV Bookstore/Food Svc  0 0 0 0 0 

Created By: Business Systems Page 1 of 2 

67



Report Run Date: 8/17/2020 2:21:13PM 

Revenue Bond Projects - Inception to Date 

FY=21 Period=14 

FUND FUND_DESC Revenues Personnel Other Expenditures Transfers Fund Balance 

500005 "Revenue Bonds" Revenue  0 0 0 0 0 

5RVBNDRevenue Bond Funded Projects  0 0 0 0 0 

67,036,988 0 (16,221,128) (5,870)  50,809,991 

Created By: Business Systems Page 2 of 2 

68



July 28, 2020 

State of Arizona 
Joint Committee on Capital Review 
Richard Stavneak, Director 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

RE: FY2020 Status Update, Pima County Community College District Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 

Dear Mr. Stavneak: 

As requested in your letter dated September 25, 2018, Pima County Community College District is pleased to provide 
this status update to the Joint Committee on Capital Review for projects financed from the 2019 revenue bonds 
issuance.  This update includes the status of each project, the expected completion dates, and the expenditures through 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The College closed physical locations in mid-March due to the pandemic and has 
since reopened a limited number of facilities for Career and Technical Education programs and some lab courses, with 
the remainder of coursework offered through remote instruction.  As a result of COVID-19, the College has experienced 
a number of unforeseen expenses and changes to pedagogy.  Although there are no changes in scope at this time, the 
College is in the process of updating its Educational and Facilities Master Plan and will be reviewing enrollment 
projections and face-to-face learning requirements to determine the impact on the facilities footprint. 

Office of the Chancellor 

4905C East Broadway Boulevard 
Tucson, Arizona 85709-1005 

Telephone (520) 206-4747 
Fax (520) 206-4990 

www.pima.edu 
PimaCountyCommunityCollegeDistrict 

69



 
The following table provides an update on each project, showing the related academic programs, the budget amount, 
and the revenue bonds expenses as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. 
 

Downtown Campus - Applied Technology 
The College completed the space programming study and contracted with architectural firm DLR Group to design the 
Center of Excellence of Applied Technology at the Downtown Campus last fiscal year.  DLR Group completed the design 
for the two new buildings and one building renovation.  Expenses for engineering services for the Downtown Campus 
utilities, easements, and right-of-ways, as well as a program space relocations and the addition of modular buildings, are 
captured under Infrastructure and Campus Site Development, below.  The construction of the first new building, the 
Automotive Technology & Innovation Center, is well underway.  The second new building, the Advanced Manufacturing 
Center, is out to bid for the general contractor and construction will start this year.  The design for the Science & 
Technology Building Renovations is complete. 
 
The College originally expanded the footprint of the Downtown Campus with the purchase of two properties, 127 W. 
Drachman and 333 W. Mabel.  The proceeds from the revenue bonds have funded the purchase of additional real estate 
at 227 W. Drachman ($1,361,845.46), 225 W. Drachman ($1,373,262.70), and most recently, 333 W. Drachman 
($1,712,043.51), as well historical assessments of the Drachman properties ($44,376.12).   
 
CAMPUS 

 
PROGRAMS 

BUDGETED 
AMOUNT 

 
PROJECT 

ACTUAL 
EXPENSES 

Downtown Automotive/Transportation $12,500,000 New construction: Automotive 
Technology & Innovation 
Center - New Building 

$3,235,956 

Downtown Makerspace, CAD, Welding, 
Machine Tool, Mechatronics, 
Applied Technology, Contract 
Education, and Industry/ 
Business Partner Incubator 

$25,275,000 New construction: Advanced 
Manufacturing Center - New 
Building 

$3,512,834 

Downtown Building & Construction 
Trades, Workforce 
Development  

$2,500,000 Science & Technology Buildings 
Renovations 

$226,228 

Downtown Infrastructure and Campus 
Site Development  

$750,000 Engineering Services, Program 
Space Relocations, and 
Modular Buildings 

$434,977 

Downtown Real Estate Expansion/ 
Development Opportunities 

$4,745,000  Purchases: 
Real Estate 

$4,492,284 

East Campus and 29th Street Coalition Center - Public Safety and Emergency Services Institute 
The College contracted with architectural firm Swaim Associates Ltd. to provide an assessment of the existing East 
Campus and 29th Street Coalition Center public safety and emergency services programs.  Swaim has completed the 
space programming study and the College is evaluating its options for this program. 
East and 
29th Street 
Center 

Public Safety and Emergency 
Services Institute (PSESI) 

$5,150,000 Relocation/renovation:  
EMT program to align with and 
integrate into PSESI  

$35,480 

West Campus - Allied Health/Science Labs 
The College has contracted with architectural firm BWS Architects to provide an assessment of the existing West 
Campus nursing and science labs and to complete a space programming study. BWS has designed the Science Lab 
renovations.  The first phase included installing modular classrooms on the West Campus sites where Science lab 
instruction will take place during construction.  The construction documents for the Science Labs will be ready for 
bidding in the Fall of 2020, with construction expected to start by December 2020.    

70



West Allied Health $2,700,000 Expansion/renovation: 
Establish a Center of Excellence 
of Allied Health 

$20,032 

West Science Labs $2,800,000 Renovations:  
Integration of science labs with 
classrooms in support of the 
Center of Excellence of Allied 
Health  

$449,693 

Food Service and Bookstores 
The College has contracted with Follett to provide food service, vending, and bookstore management across the district.  
Based on input from students, the existing Follett-managed spaces have been redesigned and will be consolidated at 
each campus.  All work at the East Campus is complete.  Downtown Campus construction is nearing completion, 
awaiting millwork, and design options for the Northwest Campus are complete.  The majority of funds were spent on 
the East and Downtown Campuses, and the College and Follett will fund any remaining work, including Downtown 
Campus seating. 
Multiple Food Service and Bookstore 

Renovations 
$500,000 Renovations:  

Combine vendor service areas 
and provide a modern, 
convenient one-stop shop for 
students 

$500,000 

Contingency $8,080,000 Contingency:  
Material and labor escalation, 
tariffs, labor shortage, real 
estate purchase, purchased 
real estate development, etc. 

TOTAL REVENUE BONDS PROJECTS: $65,000,000 Expenses as of June 30, 2020 $12,907,484 

If additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me or Dr. David Bea, Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Finance and Administration. 

Sincerely, 

Lee D. Lambert, Chancellor 
Pima County Community College District 

Cc: The Honorable Regina Cobb, Chair, JCCR 
Senator David Gowan, Vice-Chair, JCCR 
Ms. Lydia Chew, JCCR 
Dr. David Bea, Pima County Community College District 

71



July 28, 2020 

State of Arizona 
Joint Committee on Capital Review 
Richard Stavneak, Director 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

RE: FY 2020 Status Update, Expansion of the Pima County Community College District Aviation Technology Center 

Dear Mr. Stavneak: 

As requested in your letter dated October 1, 2019, Pima County Community College District (PCCCD) is pleased to 
provide this status update to the Joint Committee on Capital Review for the expansion of its Aviation Technology Center.  
The State of Arizona allocated $15,000,000 for this project in the FY 2020 General Fund budget, with the remaining 
$4,300,000 of the $19,3000,000 total project costs to be funded by PCCCD revenues.  This update describes the status of 
the project, the expected completion dates, and the expenditures through the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.  There 
have been no changes in scope. 

Construction Timeline 

The following table provides an update on the major components of the expansion project, including the budgeted 
amount, project description, and the actual expenses as of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.  Of the $15,000,000 
allocated by the State of Arizona, $116,074 has been expended to date on this project.  The actual expenses will increase 
dramatically before the next report as construction just began.  The College will fund equipment and staffing in future 
years. 

Office of the Chancellor 

4905C East Broadway Boulevard 
Tucson, Arizona 85709-1005 

Telephone (520) 206-4747 
Fax (520) 206-4990 

www.pima.edu 
PimaCountyCommunityCollegeDistrict 

72



Expansion of the Aviation Technology Center 
Pima County Community College District has completed the design for the Aviation Expansion site and new building.  
The area has been surveyed and is being secured with fencing and gates, and the permitting process is being finalized.  
The general contractor was selected this spring and the notice to proceed was issued July 1, 2020. 

BUDGETED 
AMOUNT PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

ACTUAL 
EXPENSES 

Facilities $15,300,000 Construction of new hangar, five classrooms, and ten 
offices, including furniture. 

$116,074 

Equipment $2,900,000 Transport category and general aviation aircraft, various 
systems trainers, student toolboxes, electrical system, 
sheet metal and composites tooling, lab and classroom 
furnishings. 

$0 

Staffing/Personnel $1,100,000 Additional faculty, laboratory specialists, student services 
specialist, support technician, and a quality assurance 
specialist. 

$0 

TOTAL PROJECTS: $19,300,000 Expenses as of June 30, 2020: $116,074 

If additional information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me or Dr. David Bea, Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Finance and Administration. 

Sincerely, 

Lee D. Lambert, Chancellor 
Pima County Community College District 

Cc: The Honorable Regina Cobb, Chair, JCCR 
Senator David Gowan, Vice-Chair, JCCR 
Ms. Lydia Chew, JCCR 
Dr. David Bea, Pima County Community College District 

73


	00 Finance and Audit Committee Agenda 08.21.2020
	02 Draft Minutes FAC 06.19.2020
	03 P169_Port Review_Aug 2020
	Pima County Community College�Portfolio Update
	Table of Contents
	Summary of Combined Portfolio Characteristics
	Pima County Community College District - �1-3 Year Portfolio�
	Portfolio Performance
	Portfolio Characteristics
	Portfolio Characteristics
	Duration By Sector
	Pima County Community College District - �Ultra Short Portfolio�
	Portfolio Performance
	Portfolio Characteristics
	Portfolio Characteristics
	Duration By Sector
	Pima County Community College District - �2019 Revenue Bonds�
	Portfolio Characteristics
	Comparison Cash Flow Projection and Maturity Schedule
	Economy & Market Review�
	Overview
	Federal Reserve – Balance Sheet Growth
	Aggressive Policy Responses
	Financial Asset Recovery
	US Economy – Deep Recession
	An Uneven Recovery
	Credit Market Environment
	U.S. Treasury Rates
	2020 Outlook
	Appendix
	The US fixed income team
	Professionals
	Investment Policy Statement
	Investment Policy Statement 
	Investment Policy Statement
	Investment Policy Statement
	Investment Policy Statement
	Arizona Revised Statutes
	Arizona Revised Statutes
	Disclosures

	04 Enrollment Update
	06 August 2020 OIA Quarterly Report
	08ai Revenue Bonds Projects Inception to Date
	08aii FY 2020 JCCR Status Update - Revenue Bonds Series 2019
	08b FY 2020 JCCR Status Update - Expansion of the Aviation Technology Center



